APPROVED

SAN DIEGO MESA COLLEGE CURRICULUM REVIEW COMMITTEE

Minutes Thursday, December 1, 2011

Present: M. Parsons (proxy for A. Hoffman), J. Parker, E. Norvell, C. Sullivan, M. Fritch

(proxy for T. McGrath), C. Robertson, C. DuPraw (proxy for S. Narayanan), J. Ellis, S. Flor, L. Horsman, A. Oberbauer, D. Rogers, F. Zand, C. Monaco (proxy for R.

Boyd), A. Svedberg

Absent: T. McGrath (excused), A. Hoffman (excused), S. Narayanan (excused), R. Boyd,

(excused) K. O'Reagan

Guests: W. Wesley; M. Mohssenzadeh; G. Laris

Welcome/Announcements

M. Parsons welcomed members and guests.

Minutes/Agenda

- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to approve the agenda for December 1, 2011.
- * MSC L. Horsman/M. Fritch to approve the minutes of November 17, 2011.

Information

M. Parsons announced the next CRC meeting will be February 2, 2012. After discussion the consensus of the committee was to have the virtual vote on January 20, 2012 to assist in approving consent agenda items and shortening the February 2 meeting's agenda. There will be a curriculum workshop on Wednesday, January 18 from 11-3 pm.

Committee Level Curriculum

- * MSC J. Ellis/L. Horsman to approve the Consent Agenda items ESOL 015; MATH 015A, MATH 015B, MATH 015C, MATH 015D, MATH 015E, MATH 015F & MATH 255; MUSI 105, MUSI 202, MUSI 206A & MUSI 206B; and PSYC 101, PSYC 133 & PSYC 135 revisions to submit them to CIC.
- * MSC E. Norvell/L. Horsman to submit CISC 196 a new Mesa course to CIC.
- * MSC J. Ellis/C. Sullivan to submit the **Honors Global Competencies Certificate of Achievement** a new Mesa program to CIC. The program will be under Humanities.
- * MSC E. Norvell/M. Fritch to submit **PHYE 218** and **PHYE 219** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/E. Norvell to submit **ARTF 260** a Mesa revision to CIC.
- * MSC L. Horsman/J. Ellis to submit **ENGE 210 & ENGE 250** aligned revisions to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/J. Parker to submit **PHYR 077 & PHYR 077L** Mesa revisions to CIC.
- * MSC M. Fritch/L. Horsman to submit Liberal **Arts & Sciences Emphasis in Art Studies-Music** Mesa revision to CIC.

- * The following courses remain on hold: MUSI 125, MUSI 150A, MUSI 158A, MUSI 258A, MUSI 258B, MUSI 268A, MUSI 268B, MUSI 269A, MUSI 269B, MUSI 158B, RADT 051, RADT 053, RADT 055, RADT 059, RADT 061, RADT 063, RADT 063L, RADT 065, RADT 068, RADT 069, RADT 071, RADT 073, RADT 075, RADT 079, RADT 081, RADT 083, RADT 085, RADT 085L, RADT 086, RADT 088, RADT 089, RADT 090.
- * The following programs remain on hold: Music Studies AS Degree, Chicano Studies AA Degree, and Radiological Technology AS Degree and Certificate of Achievement.

City

* There were no proposals to review.

Miramar

- * MSC L. Horseman/A. Svedberg to support the **GEOL 100** aligned revision.
- * LEGL 106 was reviewed without comment.

Committees/Discussion/Handouts

- * M. Parsons reported the next CIC meeting will be Thursday, December 8 and the **PHYE 141B** and **GISG 104** proposals will be walked in. The PHYE courses that have been motioned to be walk-ins to CIC are needed for students transferring to SDSU.
- * M. Fritch informed the committee that program substantial changes may have to be done if distance learning is added to courses just to have it ready in case the course may at sometime in the future be taught via distance learning. M. Parsons will take this information forward to the Academic Senate.
- * MSC L. Horsman/C. DuPraw to adjourn at 3:55 pm.

Minutes approved by

Tim McGrath and Michelle (Toni) Parsons, Co-Chairs

NEXT MEETING: February 2, 2012 at 2:00 pm in room LRC 435